From: Hare Matt

To: North East Cambridge AAP

Subject: RE: Draft North East Cambridge Area Action Plan consultation [CJ-WORKSITE.FID541056]
Date: 06 October 2020 17:38:30

Attachments:

Dear Greater Cambridge Planning Policy, Strategy and Economy Team,

Thank you for your email below. Please accept my apologies for the lack of clarity — | have revised the form an included a primary respondent
name for my client.

Let me know if you need anything further.
Kind regards
Matt

Matt Hare MRTPI
Associate Partner

™ I | S | corterionzs.co.uk
One Station Square, Cambridge, CB1 2GA

From: North East Cambridge AAP <nec@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Sent: 06 October 2020 17:22

To: Hare, Matt

Subject: [Ext Msg] RE: Draft North East Cambridge Area Action Plan consultation [CJ)-WORKSITE.FID541056]

Dear Matt,

The form is unclear in section where the respondents names should be entered; please can you provide a primary respondent name of
for this submission. We note that you have cc’d others into your initial email and would be grateful if you could confirm if one of these
peoples contact details can be assigned to the submission.

Thank you

Greater Cambridge Planning Policy, Strategy & Economy Team

GREATER CAMBRIDGE
SHARED PLANNING

https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District Councils
Want to work in one of the most exciting and dynamic areas in the Country? Join us here at the Greater Cambridge Shared Planning
Service

From: Hare, Mat
Sent: 05 October 2020 15:35
To: North East Cambridge AAP <nec@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

ce cesh L
Oan Macphersor [

Subject: Draft North East Cambridge Area Action Plan consultation [CJ-WORKSITE.FIDS41056]

Dear Sirs,

Please find attached a copy of representations in respect of the above.

Should you have any queries at all then please do not hesitate to get in touch with me.
Kind regards

Matt

Matt Hare MRTPI
Associate Partner



Carter Jonas

" I | certerionas.co.uk

At Carter Jonas the health, wellbeing and safety of our people as well as our clients and customers is paramount
and we are doing all we can to minimise the risks from Coronavirus (COVID-18). Click here for details of the

measures we have put in place to mitigate the risk, together with the practical guidance we have given to our teams.
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This e-mail does not constitute any part of an offer or contract, is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Although the firm operates
anti-virus programmes, it does not accept responsibility for any damage whatsoever that is caused by viruses being passed. Carter Jonas LLP is a Limited Liability corporate body which
has "Members" and not "Partners". Any representative of Carter Jonas LLP described as "Partner" is a Member or an employee of Carter Jonas LLP and is not a "Partner” in a
Partnership. The term Partner has been adopted, with effect from 01 May 2005, because it is an accepted way of referring to senior professionals.

Carter Jonas LLP

Place of Registration: England and Wales

Registration Number: OC304417

Address of Registered Office: One Chapel Place, London, W1G 0BG.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communicat on from the sender is conf dential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized
to receive t. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived





